Morrison, Jeffrey

From: Morrison, Jeffrey

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 5:51 PM
To: ‘estuardo.silva@la.gov'

Subject: CCR Rule Implementation Notification

Mr. Estuardo Silva

Administrator- Waste Permits Division
P.O. Box 4313

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4313

Coal Combustion Residual (CCR) Rule Implementation Notice
Louisiana Generating LLC

Big Cajun Il Electric Generating Station

Solid Waste Permit Number P-0108R1

Dear Mr. Silva,

Pursuant to the EPA’s CCR Rule at 40 CFR Parts §257.105 - §257.107, Louisiana Generating LLC is notifying the LDEQ
per the Recordkeeping, Notification, and Internet Requirements that we have established an assessment monitoring
program for the Big Cajun Il Electric Generating Station CCR Units. The Big Cajun Il Electric Generating Station has
two CCR Units subject to the rule — the Fly Ash Unit and the Bottom Ash Unit. This notification will also be posted on
our public website (http://www.nrg.com/legal/coal-combustion-residuals/)

Should you require additional information please contact me at (225) 618-4786 or by email.

Jeff Morrison, P.E.

-:- Environmental Engineer
“n Louisiana Generating, LLC
n r' P.O Box 39, Ventress, LA 70783
Office: 225-618-4786

Mobile: 225-718-7011
jeff.morrison@nrg.com




